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( From: Nancy Vanstone

- To: Fenton, Darlene S; MacNeil, Kim; MacPhail, F Helen; McCormlck Penny ...
Date: 2007-11-25 4:42 PM
Subject: White's Point

You did a wonderful job on the White's Point report and getting the Minister's decision out this week -- thank you ail very
much. I appreciate that this was a "extra-ordinary” panel report and the extra recommendations added complexity and
heightened public interest. Thanks for your timely advice, and for the smooth handling of the release, and those many, .
many letters to the Minister. I hope we can keep the Feds on track to deliver their decision before the end of the year.
And, beyond the WP Quarry report, that we can get moving forward on our own next steps for both EA reg amendments

and Aggregates.
Thanks for all your work on this one,
nancy
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